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HCO002680-0002 

Statement Yasir Hamid 2.doc Page 1 of 1 

Sent: ’1-0 -I~l~i~i -200-5 1Jt5,:~IO 

To: ’Yasir Hamid’ 

Subject: RE: Statement Yasir Hamid 2.doc 

Yasir 
I can see you at Lunchtime today Tuesday or Thursday. I take it you are at the surgery. 

Dave 

From: Yasir Hamid [mailto[ .................... _C__.o_._d_e_..A_. .................... j 
Sent: 09 Nay 2005 17:01 
To: 1      Code C 

Subject: RE: Statement Yasir Harold 2.doc 

Dave 
Thank you, it is fine now, let me know when you are coming tom for signature 
Yasi r 

From:i .............................................................................................. (~-~i~-~ ............................................................................................... 
Sent-’ 09 Nay 2005 09:07 
TO:i" .........................................................          Code A 

Subject: Statement Yasir Hamid 2.doc 

<<Statement Hamid 2,doc>> Yasir 
I have amended the statement as requested. 

Dave 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

12/05/2005 
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Statement Hamid 2.dec Page 1 of 1 

From: Yasir Hamid [i .................. ~~-~,- ................. i 

Sent: 06 May 2005 13:44 

Subject: RE: Statement Hamid 2.dec 

Dear Dave 

Could we do some changes: 

1. Line number 6 delete the word evidence 

2. Can line number 11 read: According to my post mortem report, I would have had etc... 

3. Could the last paragraph read: as a result of those findings I believe .... 

Thank you 

Yasir 

From:i ........................................................................................... -~-~~1-~-~:- ........................................................................................... 
Sent: b~ M ~- 2-005-09-~-:1.7 .................................................................................................................................................................... 

Subject: Statement Hamid 2.dec 

<<Statement Hamid 2.dec>> Yasir 
Thank you for your indulgence over this, it is greatly appreciated. Can you peruse this 

statement for me and if it is ok I will come and see you next week at your convenience. 

Regards 

Dave 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

12/05/2005 
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From: 

Sent: 05 May 2005 17:37 

T o: 

Subject: RE: Statement of Yasir Hamid re PM Arthur Cunningham 

Dear Dave 

This is getting harder by the day. My reply to your points: 

1. Pus is a product of the inflammation due to the infection as well as the fluid, the main consequence is 

the lack of oxygen supplied to the body, which will ultimately cause organs to fail. 

2. if you meant the presence of pus in the lung; the answer is yes, pus is a product of the infection 

3. As I have explained before I do not recall at ali any of the information and I can only rely on my report, 

no drug regime is mentioned in that report. 

Thank you, 

Yasir 

Semt: 05 May 2005 15:39 

Subject: RE: Statement of Yasir Hamid re PM Arthur Cunningham 

Yasir 
Thank you for the explanation, you were very swift in your reply. 

I have however been asked to further clarify some further points. 
1. Was the patient, pre death, drowning in his own pus? 
2. Can you say that, or is that a condition which was present after the infection? 
3. Were you aware of the patient’s drug regime, and if so did you take that into consideration? 

Thank You 

Code 

From: Yasir Hamid , Code A i 
Sent: 04 May 2005 13:18 
To:i .......... -~S-~~-~- ......... ] 
Subject: RE: Statement of Yasir Hamid re PM Arthur Cunningham 

Dear Dave 

Here is my explanation: 

"On examining the head I found blockage disease on 2 out of the 3 arteries that supply the heart. This 
blockage disease is up to 80% of the tube circle, that is to say advanced disease. This disease will cause 
heart muscle death due to the lack of blood supply. The heart muscles showed evidence of past episodes of 
muscle death but no evidence to suggest a recent episode that would have caused death. 

On examination of the lungs; both lungs were heavier than normal (normal is 300-500g at that age). The 
reason is that, air spaces were filled with fluid and the small airways filled with pus, because of inflammation 
due to infection. This will lead me to believe that; the cause of death is infection of the lungs, or in medical 
term: bronchopneumonia. This is present on both lungs (bilateral)" 

Thank you 

12/05/2005 
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Yasir 

Sent: 04 May 2005 08:54 

Subject: FW: Statement of Yasir Hamid re PM Arthur Cunningham 

Sent-" 04 May 2005 08:53 

Subject: Statement of Yasir Hamid re PM Arthur Cunningham 

Yasi r 
I am sorry to bother you again, but I have been asked to clarify how you came to the conclusion that the 

cause of death was bronchopneumonia. Can you explain in 

laymans terms the description of the lungs as you found them, and if that is a feature of bronchopneumonia. 
Also can you explain in laymans terms the examination of 

the heart and what the medical terms mean, together with the same for the kidneys and the brain. 
If you can give this some thought and reply to me via email and I will prepare a further statement for you 

to sign. 

Once again I am sorry to bother you again. 

Regards 

Mobile noi ..... ~~-~-~,--i 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

12/05/2005 
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

12/05/2005 


